From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 11/19/2013 4:19:02 PM

To: kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov (kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Winter Planning Update and Tour of new Gas Control Center with
CPUC Energy Division staff

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz03.pge.com

kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov
maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (kris.holz@cpuc.ca.gov)»
HSMTPH#

Original message headers:
Recelved: from iltmaillppaprdO9.comp.pge.com (itmallppaprdO09.comp.pge.com
[10.244.8.2771)
by maildmz03.pge.com {(Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id rARKOIVWS0L17749
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-ARESZ56-3HA bits=256¢ verify=NO);
Tue, 19 Nov 2013 le:18:57 ~0800
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2bé; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1384906737; bh=LLnegd4WktoElFlTaxgcORUWI1lZbPGIvGOTggsxvdddks:;
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Megsage~1D: Content~Type :MIME~Version;
b=LeMyPNspm2 Ldf 0t LdQ 7 LVemmsaQl lUgBr3v75IJvREIVeBas JESHvUMVnEzYHbghb'Y
hOyMwCk /TR zb+05F3gCnGYCwEDWNEQ/ 8be34Z fOGeBaMEdAD 1885807 JpQdsXnwT
ABARWQIRPK LpdNE8pKELATT55nWT /14Wwk /MOmT 2 8=
Receilved: from pps.filterd (itmallppaprdl9.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by itmailppaprd09.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
rAKODZx1023866;
Tue, 19 Nov 2013 16:18:57 -0800

Received: from malilO3.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl3.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.707)

by dltmailppaprdlf.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id lgOdhyxueb-]
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT):;
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Tee, 19 Nov 2013 16:1 ?:M7 0800
Recelve d from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilitvy.pge.com {(exchhubsfOl.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.137)
l:>y mail03.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4,3.1/8entrion-MTA-4.3,1)
ESMTP id raAROItev004260
(vors:om:TLmVW/Sﬂyvﬁ clpher=AES128~5HA bits=128 verify=FATL}
Tue, 19 Nov 2013 16:18:55 ~0800
Recelved: from EX CHMEFTI'/.JF\iity.pg@.wom ([fe80::151l:e8ff:32c2:1e9d])
EXCHHUBSFOL.Utility.pge.com ([fe80::5877:1d0c:6bel:dee3%11l]) with mapil
14.02.0328.009; Tue, 19 Nov 2013 16:18:54 ~0800
From: "Doll, Laura” <LRDDEpge.com>
To: "Christopher, Melvin J. (GSO)" <M6CE@pge.com>,
[Redacted |
|Redacted |
“richard. wy@ ud(puw ca.gov” <richard. myw'ﬂ@(ppw.wa.gmv>,
"belinda.gattilopuc.ca.gov” <belinda.gattilcopuc.ca.gov>,
"Cheng, Tranz

(franz.c huxo@(ﬁpm,.”:ﬂ gov) " <franz. (*hc’wm glopuc.ca.govs,
sregory. relsinger@opuc, ”Q.mov ’gx gory. rels
”kTLﬁmhmlz@cpuc.ma.@wv” <kris.holzlcpuc.ca.gov>,
"Cadenasso, Eugene
{eugene.cadenassolcpuc.ca.gov) " <eugene.cadenassolcpuc.
Subdject: Winter Planning Update and Tour of new Gas Control
Ernergy Division staff
Thread-Topilc: Winter Planning Update and Tour of new Gas
CPUC Energy Division staff
Thread-Index: AcTlhhg3E JBMQ"(JT@S[bL\EE‘ STgARRAAtY
Date: Wed, 20 Nov 2013 00:18:54 +0000
MO% sage~1D:
3BCSS9CE3E93BDAEASELIDILIFDDOASTCEOS014622
Acwopf }zmquﬂg@: en-Us
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS—-Has-Attach:
K-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [10.244.108.100]
Content Typx ¢ text/plain
MIME~Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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